Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: accounts payable  
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to make a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, relating to the Accounts Payable team capabilities and protections against fraud, errors, duplicates and compliance.

1. Does the authority share accounts payable or procurement functions with another authority or shared service function? If yes, who?

Answer:
No


2. Which ERP system is used by the authority (e.g. Oracle, SAP, Advanced, Civica)? 

Unit 4 Business World

3. Please state the total number and value of supplier transactions (invoices and credit notes) processed by Accounts Payable in the last financial year?

This letter constitutes a refusal notice under section 17(1) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under section 21 of the Act is being applied, namely, the information is accessible by other means, i.e., the Council’s website.
Our open data website includes all payments over £500 - Explore — Leicester Open Data 
4. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party software to identify or protect against supplier payment errors (including duplicate, erroneous payments or potential fraud) before payment is made? 

Yes

4a. If yes, please state the name of the software, the engagement date, the current contract end date and the annual value of the contract awarded to the external organisation (or total value and contract length).

This information is exempt under section 21 of the Act -information is accessible by other means, i.e., the Council’s website.

Please refer to our contract register for all contract details:
Contracts - March 2024 — Leicester Open Data

5. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party or 3rd party software to identify historical payment errors (including duplicate, erroneous payments or potential fraud)?

As above

5a. If yes, please state the name of the software or partner, the engagement date and the current contract end date and frequency of engagement (if not continuous). Please also provide the contract value or terms of engagement (if not a fixed fee).

As above
5b. Please provide the value of monies recovered by the software or partner for the most recent financial year.

As above
6. Does the authority utilise any 3rd party or 3rd party software to reconcile supplier statements and identify overpayments or unclaimed credits on a regular basis? 

As above

6a. If yes, please provide the name of the provider/software and a brief description of frequency/level of support. 

As above

6b. Please provide the current contract end date and the annual value of the contract awarded to the external organisation (or total value and contract length).

As above
7. Does the authority make any checks, either directly or via any 3rd party or 3rd party software to identify sanctioned suppliers, both directly and indirectly owned, within the supplier master file? 

As above

7a. If yes, please provide the name of the provider/software and confirm the frequency of checking.

As above
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
